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Malave, Erin : i

From: Larry Hall [Ilhall@1stpeoplesbank.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, August 17, 2010 12:39 PM !
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Mailing address

Please change the mailing address for the corporations listed below effective immediately:

Circle Seven-Linc

<P95000059752 J/
TP. O. Box 757, LaBelie, Florida 33975

To: ' P. O. Box 4599, Ft. Pierce, Florida 34948

?r%m\ll, Inc. o
rom: P. O. Box 757, LaBelle, Florida 33975

To: P.O. Box 4599, Ft. Pierce, Florida 34948 %
Crossed Anchors 1 Condominium Association, Inc. \0\9
From: P. O. Box 757, LaBelle, Florida 33975 (\

To: P. O. Box 4599, Ft. Pierce, Florida 34948

Thanks

Larry Hall

Vice President/Commercial Lender
4000 20th Street

Vero Beach, Fla 32960

ph 772-770-0090 fax 772-770-1888
[hall@1stpeoplesbank.com

This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright or constitutes a trade
secret. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying or
distribution of this message, or files associated with this message,is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it
from your computer. Messages sent to and from us may be monitored.
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